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Malave, Erin M.

From: Melanie Alberico [MAIlberico@tpclg.com]
Sent:  Monday, January 11, 2010 3:50 PM
To: CorpAddressChange 2778
Subject: Principal Address Change l
Y

Dear Sir or Madam:

| recently filed a reinstatement for “Murbar Ltd.” and the entity was reinstated 01/07/2010. When | filed
the reinstaterment, | updated the principal address for the partnership; it appears that | made a typo on
the city. Please correct the current principal address listed for Murbar Ltd. to read as follows:

10271 Heron Wood Lane
Palm Beach Gardens, FL

Thank you for your asgj in this-ratter! Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

Melanie

Melanie L. Alberico
Paralegal to
Christopher T. Graham, Esq.

The
Private Client
Law Group

The Tower above

the Four Seasons

75 Fourteenth Street
Suite 2710

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Direct 404-974-3483 / Fax 404-974-3486
malberico@tpclg.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the law firm of The Privafe Client
Law Group, and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient or recipients. This e-mail may contain pnivileged
attomey/client communicalions or work product. Any dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibiled from any further viewing of the e-mail or any
attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify
the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any dnives or storage
media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure; As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations goveming tax practice, you are hereby advised that
any written fax advice confained herein was not wiitten or intended fo be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.
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